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ECCLESIASTICAL NOTES.

in the early summer the 75th anniversary of

the consecration of St. Paul’s church, Bosten,
is to be observed with fitting services,

Tue Churchman of April 6th, of New York,
contains a flattering picture of His Grace the
fll_rc]l!t?ishop of Ontatio, with a slight sketch of

i life.

TrE Laster number of our esteemed contem.-
porary, The New York Churchman, is very
beautifully designed, surpassing, we think, that
of any previous year,

Tae D. & F.M.8. of the P.E, Church in tho
United States has made a grant for the publi-
cation of Holy Secriptures in the Wenli, the
classical language of China.

Tre 10th anniversary of the White Cross
Army was observed in Association Hall, New

York city, in the last week in March, There
are over 3,900 men now enrolled in the Army.

In the Protestant Episcopal Church in the

Ubited States the Baptisms from 1883 to 1892
numbered 510,528 ; in the 18 years, from 187+
to 1892, the Confirmations numbered 563,975,
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Tae Dean of Rochester states that, as a re-
sult of his late lecturing tour in America, he

expects to be able to band over a sum of £500
towards the restoration fund of his cathedral.

A beautiful memorial window to the late be-
loved Bishop Knight, of Milwaukes, has been

arected ic Trinity church, Wauwatosa. It is
in three panels representing the Nativity, the
Baptism, and the Ascension of our Lord,

Tazg sam of $93,000 has come to the Diocese
of Maryland from the estate of Mrs. C. S, Xeerl.
This will remove the difficulties in the way of
the desired division of the Diocese and pro-
vides for the endowment of the new one being
now formed,

Lorp NorTHBOURNE, Who from 1874 until
his succession to the peerage in 1893, sat as a

Radical member for Gateshead, has joined the
Centra] Church Committee for the defence of
the Church against the Welsh Disestablishment
Bill now before Parliament,

Tae Archbishop of Canterbury has expressed
his deep sympathy with the Church in Naw-
fovndland in its present distress, and has

romised a subscription to the special fucd now
eibg raised. The Bisbop of London is also
takiug an active interest in the appeal,

" In the parish of Christ Church, Portsmouth,
N.H, the number of commupicants has in-
creaged since four years ago from 1§ to over
400, and the offerings have averaged $2,000 a

year. There are four active parochial Socicties,
three of which bave boea started within the
four years last past.

Or 18 churches in the town of Derby, Lng.,
1o fewer than ten bave Evening Communions,

and of this number only one gives its parishion.
ers the opportunity of communicating 2t an
carly servico every Sunday. Such a stute of
things is pot only deplorable, it is disgraceful.
—Lamily Churchman, London, Kng,

AN anonymous dozor kas sent a cheque for
£5 000 to the building fund of the new St
Peter's church, Eastbourne, for the building of
the chuncel. The Duke of Devonshire grvothe
site and £5.000 towards the erectios, but owing
to the want of funds the Committee had de-
cided, until this gift came {0 hand, not to pro-
ceed with the erection of the chaneel,

OxE of tho surprises of the latest Census in
Indis was the rapid increase of the nutive
Christians, Botween 1872 and 1881 the Chris-
tians increased by more than 30 per cent.; the
goneral population of Brilish India by less than
T per cont. ; between 1881 and 1891 the Chris-
tians in British lndis incroased by nearly 28
por cont., and the general population by less
than 10 per cent,

Lange Confirmations atre reporied in Balti-
more und other evidences of Church progress
arc given. For instance, in St.” Michuel’s and
All Angel’s parieh (the Rev. C. KErnest Smith,
rector,) the Communicants have risen in num-
ber from 471 to 75l within the past three
yoars, and the Sunday school from 20 teachers
and 200 scholars to 48 teachers and 376 schol-
ars,

Tug death is annouuced of tho Right Rev. J.
B. Pearson, ordained Bishop of Nowcastle, Aus-
tralia, May, 1880, and recently Wicar of
Leck, Kirby Lonsdale, Carnforth, After his
long illness and subsequent resignation of his
soe, Dr. Pearson took up his residence in the
Manchester diocese two years ago,when he was
instituted to the vicurage of Lieck in succession
to the Rev. G. 1. Turper.

Tug statistics published in the official year
book of the Church of England just out yield
gome noteworthy figures. The numbers con-

firmed and also ordained for 1894 show a fall-
ing off. There has beon a steady decline in the
pumber of adult total abstainers, but an in-
crease of moderates and juveniles, Foreign
missions show an increase, Voluatary contri-
butions for all Church purposes show a grand
total for the yeur of £5,630,490.

« VesTED choirs, which were formerly uun-
knowa in Virginia, will very soon be common
there,” says the correspondent of the New York

Churchman. The Rev. Hartley Carmichael,
D.D., Rector of St, Paul's church (brother of
the Very Rev. Dean Carmichael, of Montreal,)

has had & boy's choir under training which will
hereaftor form a part of the surpliced choir of
the church, This change was introduced on
Baster day  The Rev, I. J. Gravatt, of Holy
Trinisy church, also had a mixed vested choir
on Euster day,

Canox Bramimy, who has beun appainted
Precentor of Lincoln Cuthedral in the place of

the lato Canon Venabloes, was in 185 appointed
examining chaplain to the Bishop of Linceln,
and two years luter was allocated toa preben-
dal stall in the cathedral, while in 1889 he ro-
linquished the vicarugo of Horspath, which he
had held sinco 1802, to become resident chap-
lain 1o tho Bishop of Lincoln, He is joint
anthor with Sir John Stainer of * Chnstmas
Carols, New and Old.”

“ BroTirerieop Tracts for the Times,” No. 2,
issued by the Brothorhood of St. Andrew in

the States, contains three of the addresses de-
liverod at the 9th annual convention in Wash-
ington last fall in anewer to the queries : “Why
do Episcopalians have Bishops, use the Prayer
Book, sud buatld Cathedrals?” Two of these
addresses have already appoared in THe
Guarpran, 1n tract form they ought to have
wide circulation and may be had from the
Church Mission House, Now York city.

Ox the fourth Sunday in Lent at St. Peter's
church, Brooklyn, (the Rev. Lindsay Purker,
rector,) the Bishop of East Carolina confirmed
57 persons, regurding whum the following
potes are of interest: Male, 23; female, 24;
average age. 23%; range of ages, 14 to 54;
there came from the Sunday School, 32. Of
the 57 persous confirmed 31 persons had Leen
brought up in the Cburch, 13 were formerly
Methodists, 2 Prosbylerinns, 4 Dutch Re-
formed, 2 Lutheran, 4 Congregationalist, 1
Buptist,

1 we Menomonie Times of Wisconsin says: At
tho ceremony of orlinalion of priests st All
Suints’ Cathedral in Milwaukeo last Sunday
morning Bishop Nicholson, in addition to the
eucharistic vestments, the alb and the purpio
chasuble, wore an additional insignis of his eo-
clesiastical rank—tho miter. 1t was the firat
time in the history of the Lipiscopal Chureh in
this diocese that the miter has bewn worn jn
Milwaukee, although it is not an unusual custom
elsewhora, The one worn by Bishop Nicholson
at the coremony Sunday was very handsome,
being made of cloth of gold, and was presented
to him by an aged Philadelphia layman, after
his ordination us Bishop. Bishop Nicholson hos
worn it several times at Nashotah Seminary,
but never before in the Cathedral, Bishop
Grafton of the Fond du Lac diocose wears the
miter on all occasions in which it would not be
out of pluce.
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AT a meeting of the Aberdeen Presbytery of
the Established Church of Scotland, 3 motion

was on the Agenda paper, ordering an overture
to the Genersl Assembly on the following



